From: Jennifer Pickering

Sent: 20 December 2021 12:06

To: envhealthteamb <envhealthteamb@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk>

Cc: Aileen Powell<aileen.powell@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk>; Roy Keepax
<roy.keepax@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk>; Police - John Bean <john.bean@dorset.pnn.police.uk>;
gareth.gosling <gareth.gosling@dorset.pnn.police.uk>; Jane Williams
<jane.williams@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk>;

Subject: Temporary Event Notice, Café Bar 10, New Year’s Eve

Good afternoon,

On behalf of Dorset Council Environmental Health | wish to make a representation against this notice
to extend the permitted hours of operation from 02:00hrs to 04:00hrs (1st Jan 2022) onthe grounds
that this extension to the operating hours could undermine the licensing objective of preventing
publicnuisance.

The premise was served with an Abatement Notice dated 19th October 2021 because Dorset Council
deemedthat noise fromthe premise to be causing a Statutory Nuisance i.e. amaterial and
substantial interference with the use orenjoyment of ahome or other premises. There are still
unresolved issues with noise emanating fromthe premise.

There are several conditions on the premise licencein relation to publicnuisance howevernone are
automatically applied toa TEN. Sergeant Gosling has encouraged the operatorto seek avariation of
the premiseslicense to enable the extension of licensable activities on certain occasions as a
sustainable alternative to applying for Temporary Event Notices. We would encourage the operator
to adoptthisapproach to enable a consultation to take place with all Responsible Authorities,
stakeholders and the local community.

Yours sincerely,

Jennifer Pickering
Environmental Health Officer
Place Services

Dorset Council
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01929 557328
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